
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Shapanka, Matthew 
To: Jeff Jordan 
Cc: CELA; Lenhard, Robert; Lawlor, Derek 
Subject: MURs 7868, 7869 
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:39:09 PM 

Dear Mr. Jordan: 

Along with Robert Lenhard and Derek Lawlor, I represent Biden for President in the above-captioned 
matters.  We're writing to seek a 30-day extension of our expected due date for responding to MURs 

would be due on Monday, March 1, 2021. 

7868 and 7869 (which each bear a notice date of January 15, 2021) 
Accordingly, our responses 

Please confirm whether you are amenable to this request.  I would be happy to discuss by phone if 
necessary. 

Best, 
Matthew Shapanka 

Covington's Election 2020 Toolkit 

Covington's COVID-19 Toolkit 

Matthew S. Shapanka 
Pronouns: He/Him/His 

Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
T +1 202 662 5136 | M +1 781 439 3395 
mshapanka@cov.com | www.cov.com 

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently 
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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